G1

WEST CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMENT

325 Spencer St * West Chicago, Hlinois 60185 - Phone: 630.293.2222 - Fax: 630.231.2621

Colin Fleury
Chief of Police

February 3, 2025

Sam Bonilla

Chief of Police

Warrenville Police Department
35245 Warren Avenue
Warrenville, Illinois 60555

Dear Chief Bonilla,

On January 25™, the West Chicago Police Department responded to a shots fired call. The

responding units arrived quickly and set up a perimeter. Six subjects were located in a garage
and detained.

To assist with scene security and transportation of the suspects, Ofc. C. Colon-Alatriste, Ofc. C.
Pickens and Ofc. M. Law responded to assist. Additionally, Ofc. Colon-Alatriste assisted with
translation, until one of our Spanish speaking officers arrived at our PD.

Without the aid from these Officers we would not have been as efficient in our efforts. The
actions of Ofc. Colon-Alatriste, Ofc. Pickens and Ofc. Law are a great example of the positive
partnership between the Warrenville and West Chicago Police Departments. I would like to
formally recognize their professionalism and thank them for their support.

Respectfully,

R. Perry #50
Patrol Sergeant
West Chicago Police Department.



From: Kelly Ertmoco!

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:23:02 AM
To: Joshua Perry <jperry@warrenville.il.us>
Subject: Thank you from Jefferson Early Childhood Center

On behalf of the students and staff at Jefferson Preschool, | want to extend our heartfelt
thanks for your participation in our second annual Touch-A-Truck event. Your presence
truly made this special day an unforgettable experience for our preschoolers!

The children were absolutely thrilled to see and learn about the vehicles up close, and the
opportunity to interact with such dedicated professionals left a lasting impression. We are
incredibly grateful for the time, effort, and enthusiasm you brought to the event. It was a joy
to witness our students' curiosity and excitement as they engaged with you. In the pictures |
shared below, | wanted to point out that many of our students have complex diagnoses
which impact their communication, sensory processing and motor skills. You'll notice one
progression of photos in the bottom left that shows a student observing the back end of the
firetruck, exploring and moving progressively closer to finally touching the truck! This was a
huge step for him and a great example of why we organize and partner with you to host this
event. It gives our students an opportunity to stretch their skills! It's so awesome to see!

Your commitment to your work and to our community is truly appreciated, and we are
thankful for all that you do. We are so fortunate to have such dedicated individuals and
organizations that play a vital role in making our communities safer and stronger.

Thank you once again for being a part of our event and for your continued service! We
hope to have the privilege of working with you again next school year! We are planning to
move the event to the fall, likely at the end of September. We will be in touch!

Best,

Kelly








